Sonja Birr

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Denise Larson

Monday, January 16, 2017 10:54 AM
Sonja Birr

pi committee

Badger Quote for office 2016.pdf

Please add this to the next PI committee meeting. I am working on phase 2 of the reno plan to for the downstairs of the
education center to be taken from the zoo donation tube.

Denise Larson

Recreation, Senior Center, & Zoo Manager

3330 Custer Street
686-3060
dlarson@manitowoc.org




"'_ ~ QUOTE]|

" |"BADGER OFFICE CITY

SUPPLIES - FURNITURE - MACHINES +9-Jan-17
Badger Office City p. 920.684.3671 -
4716 Expo Drive f. 920.684.3699 ' Expiration Date: 30 days from date given
Manitowoc, WI 54220 S - _ -
Shipitc |Denise Larsen
City of Manitowoc

OFFICE FURNITURE

- $520.99

1.00 |TNN-2470LGY - 36X24X78 STORAGE CABINET
1.00, J2478SULG  48X24X78 STORAGE CABINET ' V $699.00
1.00  |ALE-CM4218LG 36X18X42 STORAGE CABINET -$229.99
1.00 |SAF-5526GR DB TIER/THREE COLUMN LOCKER $593.59
2.00 |SAF-5522GR SINGLE LOCKER . ' $237.59 $475.18 |
1.00 |NHTL1GY SUPPORTLEG : $40.00°
400 |HON-682LQ 36" LATERAL FILE ' $499.00 $1,996.00
8.00 |919491 RAILSFORLATERALFILE - : ’ $30.99 $247.92
1:00 . |Custom top and support leg  24x36x28-3/8 $202.00 '
2.00 |33723RQ B/B/F PED FILES MOBILE o , - $336.59 $673.18
2.00 |Wall tracks 60" grey ' : $75.00 $150.00
12.00 |Closed Wall Unit 60" ° grey ' $456.00 $912.00
TOTAL LIST
Price includes delivery and installation
Please allow 4-6 weeks for install

Thank you for this opportunity to quote

= Rautzer
G: 242-2493




Sonja Birr

From: David Soeldner

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 7:04 AM
To: Denise Larson

Cc: Sonja Birr

Subject: " RE: zoo society zoo reno.
Attachments: - image001.jpg

Denise,

No problem. Thanks for letting me know! Sonja, can | trouble you to add this to the agenda?
Thanks,

Dave Soeldner | Alderman, District 8 | City of Manitowoc | 920-629-6444 | www.manitowoc.org

From: Denise Larson

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 3:57 PM
To: David Soeldner

Cc: Sonja Birr

Subject: zoo society zoo reno.

The zo0 Society is looking to do a major upgrade to the zoo education center and would like to discuss for approval at
the Feb meeting so they can move forward and get it done before the spring. This would be a project that we cause the
education building to be closed for about 2 weeks. Please add them to the Pl agenda in Feb. Thanks

Denise Larson

Recreation, Senior Center, & Zoo Manager
3330 Custer Street

686-3060

dlarson@manitowoc.org




